

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/14

Name: Erin Burns

Current High School: Westview

- Questions:
- ① Why are you moving kids from a school with 94% total capacity to a school with 100% capacity?
 - ② What happens to kids during the 16-17 school year? Do they stay at their current school?
 - ③ Will the district allow families to have their children enroll at their "new" high school early - so their child isn't attending a "new" high school for just their senior year?
 - ④ Why isn't the district looking into building new schools in the crowded area to compensate for growth?



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: Jan 21, 2016

Name: Gilbert Dewey

Current High School: Westview

Questions: Can a boundary be changed so that Elementary schools are not split up?

The new boundary on Bethany splits up students going to Oak Hills elementary and Meadow Park. At high school many of the children my sons ~~grow~~ are growing up will now go to Sunset instead of together.



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/15

Name: Greg Fischer

Current High School: Westview

Questions: Why would ~~split~~ you consider splitting up a single elementary school (Elmonica) during the most important development years of a young student's life?

If the ^{current} boundaries are kept, what are you going to do to bring Aloha up from 252nd out of 298 high schools in Oregon?



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1-21-16

Name: Dale Foster (alandalefoster@bellsouth.net)

Current High School: Westview

Questions:

My son will be a Freshman
at Westview next year. Then
he is supposed to go to
Sunset because of the
boundary changes. We live
at Springville & Kaiser. Is it
possible to go to Sunset next
year - or to stay at
Westview (be grandfathered in)
for the next three years?



Boundary Comments

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your topic and concerns. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/16

Name: Preston Gabel

Current High School: Westview

Boundary Comment: _____

Please do Not split up the Elmonica grade school
between Westview and Aloha.

We purchased our home 15 years ago specifically because
it was in Elmonica, was also in Westview and was
affordable. Despite the challenging economics in our area,
the community is tight knit and supportive. Splitting
up the community would be detrimental. Further it is
not supported by your guidance to keep attend schools
that are ~~pre~~ in close proximity - Aloha is further away.

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1-21-16

Name: Donna Hessinger

Current High School: Westview

Questions: Will you PLEASE consider letting all families who have already started at a school, stay at the school, including all younger siblings coming up.

We've spent a lot of time building relationships with the staff & teachers there (Westview) and are very disappointed to have to start again at a new school.

Also, how will you accommodate kids who have started in AP classes, as these are not available at Sunset. It is VERY different than IB.

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/16

Name: Tim Hoffman

Current High School: Westview

Questions: _____

WOULDN'T THE INITIAL SPRINGBOARD PROPOSAL REPRESENT THE MOST BALANCED BOUNDARY LINES? IT APPEARS THE TRANSITION TO THE CURRENT PROPOSED BOUNDARY PROPOSAL BECOMES MUCH LESS BALANCED. I WOULD LIKE SOME MINOR ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE NECESSARY, BUT NOT SO MUCH THAT DROPS ONE SCHOOL TO 11% F+R LUNCH. PLEASE CONSIDER THE INITIAL SPRINGBOARD BOUNDARY AS IT REPRESENTS THE MOST BALANCED PROPOSAL GIVEN THE DATA PRESENTED.

THANKS.

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1.21.2016

Name: RACHEL HOFFMAN

Current High School: WESTVIEW

Questions: I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHY THE CHANGE FROM THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL. IT SEEMED TO BE BALANCED WITHOUT CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION OF CHANGING BACK TO THE ORIGINAL PLAN YOU STARTED WITH. THANKS,

RACHEL HOFFMAN
55 SW 171ST AVE.

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/20/14

Name: Robin Kasper

Current High School: Westview

Questions: _____

Why do we have a school in the BSD district (Aloha) that would be significantly lower ranked 252nd than the rest of the high schools that is Beaverton. We were Westview #12, Sunset

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 01/21/2016

Name: GARY KWON

Current High School: West View

Questions: Why is the change for Elmonica & south water house
Region from West View to Aloha high school?
When ~~there~~ is the projected occupancy will be
100% at Aloha while West View will be at 94%
for 2020. This is - I have bought the house
at this region with the idea of belonging to West
View. I will end up moving if the plan
stay the SAME. I am paying higher property tax
of 1.5% to live in current place.

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: ~~GARY KWON~~ 01/25/2016

Name: GARY KWON

Current High School: West View

Questions: Why is the change for Elmonica/South Water House Region from West View to Aloha? ~~what~~ The projected occupancy is 100% while West View is at 94%. I would end up moving.



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/2016

Name: Deanna Middleton / Kimi Sloop

Current High School: Westview / Sunset

Questions: _____

1. What plans does BSD have to build a HS on the north end to alleviate overcrowding from all the new building happening along the north edge of the district?
2. Is there a way to expand the option schools program at the HS level?
3. When is the final decision going to be made & how will it be announced?
4. Will you publish your current transition plan (i.e. who will have to move if they have begun at a HS) before the next Public Hearing?



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/16

Name: BRIAN NAUERT

Current High School: WESTVIEW

Questions: Early in process after bond passed website indicated equity and clean feeder patterns would be prime considerations in realignment. My question is whether clean feeder patterns is still being considered and consistent with current plan?

FOLLOW-UP:

When the new M.S. opens how will it affect the current proposal and have these affects been considered particularly with respect to ~~the~~ clean feeder patterns?



Transition Comments

WELCOME.. to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your topic and concerns. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 01/28/2016

Name: Sanjeev Patel

Current High School: Westview

Transition Comment:

- ~~① Changing the boundary change may lead~~
- ① Are the students expected to change the high school if they are already in that high school for a year or two?
- ② Do students have options for AP courses from Westview if they are studying in Sunset fall into Sunset school boundary?



Transition Comments

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your topic and concerns. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/16

Name: Tim Petersen

Current High School: Westview

Transition Comment: _____

What is being done to ensure all students currently attending

a high school will be allowed to continue their high school

experience in their current high school?

Would your answer be changed if the parents were responsible
for transportation?



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 01-21-2016

Name: Kamesh Pidaparthi

Current High School: WEST VIEW

Questions: Why did they build a new
high school in Cooper Mountain
area, when there is an exponential
growth of homes (new), people and
high school aged kids in BETHANY,
NORTH BETHANY & SPRINGVILLE AREA?
This is unnecessarily causing pressure
towards SOUTH.



Transition Comments

~~Beaverton~~ Questions

WELCOME to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your topic and concerns. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/16

Name: Laurie Ramsey

Current High School: Westview

Transition Comment:

If a student attends an option school can they continue with sports teams ~~that~~ they are currently zoned? where

Any chance the change would happen in 2018-19?

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/16

Name: Lisa Richards

Current High School: Westview

Questions: _____

IS the committee taking into account the
differences in the AP~~ST~~ and IB programs?

Thanks!



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/15

Name: Anna Riedel

Current High School: Westview

Questions: Why are the boundaries for Aloha being drawn at 100% capacity? And to do this, Elmenica community is being split apart. My kids entire community is being divided because we live in ~~S. Waterhouse~~ S. Waterhouse neighborhood. ~~and~~ Their friends, teams, and classmates will go to Westview and we will be sent to Aloha. Aloha HS is further distance that requires them to cross a dangerous TV Hwy. We bought our house so our kids could go to Westview. Please adjust the map so S. Waterhouse neighborhood goes back to Westview. Thanks.



Transition Comments

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your topic and concerns. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 01/21/16

Name: DIPA ROY / JOYDEEP ROY

Current High School: WESTVIEW

Transition Comment: _____

① Are administrative transfers still going to be allowed for children who choose to go to a school based on AP or IB preference.

② Is Sunset High School thinking of offering AP classes in a wider variety of subjects to compensate for the Westview school students who are being forced to move to Sunset High.



Transition Comments

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your topic and concerns. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 01/21/16

Name: DIPA ROY / JOYDEEP ROY

Current High School: WESTVIEW

Transition Comment: _____

Can we request you to look into this matter with care and concern for kids and parents. ~~where~~ Why could you not take into consideration when you built new housing community that you needed room to build 3 schools. We have built our lives ~~on the thought of~~ around this area and impacting lives and house prices is not an option.

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/16

Name: Robert Sivovatha

Current High School: Westview

- 1) Questions: I would like to know more about the process and reasons for pulling some neighborhoods from Westview, while pushing others in. Being one being pulled, I am concerned. Ours is the ALH1 neighborhood which in the new alignment is protruding out of sync with the rest of the new Aloha boundary.
- 2) I wonder about the criteria not including property value variations. Why is that not one of the criteria?
- 3) Given that ~~there~~ there will be a new elementary and middle school built in the next 5 years, are we going to readjust boundaries again?
- 4) Why can't we ease enrollment at S. Cooper Mtn by changing boundaries sequentially for freshmen.



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: January 21 2016

Name: Nicki Span

Current High School: Westview Attendance Area

Questions: Are proposed high school boundary changes being made with consideration of new middle school that will be built soon?



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/14

Name: Sarah Thompson

Current High School: Westview

Questions: We support the newly proposed boundary lines.
Thank you for considering the importance of neighborhood
unity for our kids. Arbor View neighborhood has been a
part of Jacob Wisner and Stoller, and it makes sense to
let these kids continue on to Sunset together.

Questions



WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/2016

Name: ROBIN YARBROUGH

Current High School: WESTVIEW

Questions: HOW ARE THESE QUESTIONS GOING TO BE ANSWERED? WHO IS GOING TO ANSWER THE QUESTIONS? WHEN ARE THE BOUNDARY CHANGES GOING TO BE FINAL? HOW CAN I INFLUENCE THESE BOUNDARY CHANGES? HOW MUCH WILL THE COMMITTEE BE INFLUENCED BY THESE QUESTIONNAIRES?



Questions

WELCOME...to a special meeting of the Beaverton School District. The Committee welcomes your participation and feedback. Please give us a brief description of your questions. Be sure to hand this completed form to a Committee Member before leaving.

Date: 1/21/2016

Name: JUSIE SIROVATKA

Current High School: WESTVIEW HS.

Questions:

- Why are you choosing to divide the boundaries and split where the middle and grade schools feed? It destroys the community that is diligently being created.
- ~~What~~ are what resources are you going to pour into Aloha HS to increase its rankings?
- Why are you making my children travel farther to school than what they currently do?
- My freshman student will be expected to attend two schools with two different patterns of learning

and I see no planning in place for her well being nor her future. What programs will be changed as she's ^{currently} mapped to take the graphic arts sequence at WTHS and Aloha doesn't offer it?

- What considerations are in play to make ^{boundary} changes ^{to support} the new middle school and grade school?